Marysville Borough Parks and Recreation Minutes July 8, 2020

In attendance: Zach Border, Kim Charles, Dave Magee, Allie Snyder, Stephanie Stoner, Brian Webster and Charles Wentzel

New Business

Rockville Bridge Drop

Kim said she met with Heather Gutshall, Scott Lenker, Ken Little, Wayne Morcom of Pack 56/Troop 56 and William Gumbinger of the Marysville Moose Lodge regarding the Rockville Bridge Drop. Both organizations are interested in having the event. The following items were discussed:

- Pack/Troop 56 would like to build a new Rockville Bridge for the drop. One that will be lighter.
- The Rockville Bridge will be dropped from the Moose Lodge roof by a pully system.
- Bleachers, chairs and canopy can be setup in square. This would eliminate people crossing the street at the subway.
- Have the post No Parking signs in the square and close the square at Union Street/Valley Street and Front Street/Verbeke Street.
- Have the borough put signs at the bottom of the subway to let people know to be cautious with the event ahead.
- Ask the Marysville Fire Company to have fire police and rescue truck for lighting,
- The Marysville Moose will provide a DJ for music and open the ballroom and restrooms.
- Bonfire
- Ice Sculptures
- Have organizations/vendors attend to sell food items or have demonstration/information tables.

The people listed above are going to meet at the Marysville Moose on Monday, July 20, 2020 at 6:00pm to discuss further and to come up with a plan to present to the Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting on August 3, 2020.

Stephanie Stoner – Open Space

Stephanie said she wanted to see what ideas the committee wanted to see in the open space. Some suggestions were trails and a playground. There was concerns regarding the cliff area. Open space areas A, C and K are available to the borough. After much discussion this was referred back to the streets committee and to the August borough council meeting work session.

National Night Out - Tuesday, October 6, 2020

National Night Out will be held on Tuesday, October 6, 2020. Kim contacted John Richards to see if the Fire Company would want to have their open house the same night since its Fire Prevention week. John said he thought it was a good idea and will check mention it at the next fire company meeting and let me know. If the Fire Company agrees the borough can close Cameron Street at Broad Street to Bitting Alley.

Aaron said the Police Department would be there and would have items to hand out. Kim will keep him updated on the events.

The following were ideas and suggestions:

- Brian said he has a sno-cone machine
- Purchase glow sticks
- Fingerprint cards/kits
- Invite the Sheriff's Office, public officials and non-profits
- Popcorn machine

Halloween Parade

The Halloween Parade will be held on Monday, October 19, 2020 at 6:30pm with a rain date of October 26th.

Old Business

Playground Equipment Grant - Nothing was discussed

Eagle Scout Plagues

The committee agreed to purchase Eagle Scout Project Maker Plaques to display at the completed projects. The committee agreed to purchase Eagle Scout Plaques to present to the Eagle Scout at the borough council meetings. Kim had examples of different plaques to choose from and the committee agreed to have Kim order the plaques selected.

Heritage Park - Nothing was discussed

Perry County Economic Development Authority - Nothing was discussed

DCNR Grant - Nothing was discussed

- Come up with some ideas for applying for a grant in 2021.
- Invite Greg with Pennoni to the meeting for his guidance.

<u>Brew and Wine Grass Fest 2021 – Beer and Wine Garden – Nothing was discussed</u> This was tabled until William has met with LCB and Ronda can attend the next meeting for further discussion.

The committee met with William from the Marysville Moose Lodge. William said the lodge is interested in having the event jointly. Below are some of the items that we discussed:

- Kim will ask Dan if the Parks and Recreation can participate or if it will need to be run through the Foundation.
 - o From Dan: Attached is a copy of an advisory opinion from the LCB which is helpful. It is not exactly on point because it dealt with a catering club licensee, but is a good start. It confirms what I said about charging an admission fee being OK so long as it does not include any alcohol. The other thing is it looks like the event sponsor will have to be the Moose since it is licensed. But, the Foundation can supply help etc. and the Moose can donate some proceeds to the Foundation.
- William said he can apply for the special event permit. The cost is \$25.00.
- William said he has contacts for some Blue Grass Bands
- Kim will check with the Lions Club for a date in September 2020
- Time of the event will be 11:00am 4:00pm
- Food Trucks
- Vendors
- Admission Fee William said he will check with Buddy Boy Winery and see what they usually pay to setup/attend an event
- Need a map of the setup of the Lions Club
- Portable Restrooms
- Fencing
- Wristbands two colors (one for under 21 and one for over 21)

Teen Drop Inn Center - Nothing was discussed

Walk way to park - Nothing was discussed

Fundraiser Ideas for the Pool - Nothing was discussed

Ronda started off with an idea of summer camp for ages 8 to 12 years old and have them for 8 hours of the day. This program would run the entire summer with 4 hours of educational/games/ outdoor activities and the other 4 hours at the pool. Discussion followed about costs, time frame, employee's versus volunteers. Scott will check with East Pennsboro Township to see how they run their program and if it's for profit or break even.

Fundraisers – Nothing was discussed

- 1. New York City Bus Trip Scheduled for December 5, 2020
- 2. Bus Trips Pittsburg, Cape May, Wine Tour Nothing to report because of Covid19
 - Kim requested an itinerary and quote from the bus company.
- 3. Paint Night Nothing to report because of Covid19
- 4. Food Truck/Vendor Event Nothing to report because of Covid19
- 5. Cornhole Tournament Nothing to report because of Covid19